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October 15, 1979

John F, Staver

% Pohlman and Associates

200 Petroleum Plaza Building
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Re: Table Mesa Lease Overproduction
Gentlemen:

This letter is to notlfy you that the John F, Staver #20 In
B-3=27N~-17W has reached a point in making up its overproduced
status such that the well may produce 93 barrels of oil this month
and that the well may subsequently produce its full allowable
until further notice.

Yours truly,

Sae S

Frank T. Chavez
Deputy Inspector

xc: 0il Conservation Division, Santa Fe
Thriftway Company
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